
 

 

 
18th October 2011 
 
Telecommunication Certification Body 
RFI Global Services Ltd. 
Pavilion A, Ashwood Park, Ashwood Way 
Basingstoke,  
RG23 8BG, England 
 
Ref Permissive Change for BluHome  

FCC ID: S5EBH0107A 
Original Grant Date: 02/21/2007 

 
To whom it may concern 
 
This is to request a permissive change for FCC ID: S5EBH0107A originally granted on 
02/21/2007. 
 
The change incorporates the following; 
 

a) The PSTN product option has been removed and a preapproved GSM module 
(AU792U09D24824) has been added together with a separate external antenna.  
 

All conditions of the module grant have been complied with and the GSM transmitter does 
not simultaneously transmit with the 915MHz transmitter. There are no other changes to 
the product 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Stephen Freathy 
VP Engineering 
STOP LLC 


